
 

 

Memorandum 

DATE: February 2, 2026 

TO:  Mayor and City Council  

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, City Manager 

FROM: Matt Basile, Urban Forester 

  Matt Brezina, Parks Manager 

DEPT:  Parks and Recreation      

SUBJECT: Planned Tree Removals at Lear Theater  

This memo provides the notice and justification of the planned removal of two American Linden, 

Tilia americana, trees located in the parkway strip along Ralston Street adjacent to the Lear 

Theater at 528 W 1st Street. This is necessary due to declining conditions and increasing public 

safety risk. The trees are the two largest American Linden trees in the City of Reno but are not 

currently recognized as state champions or designated as landmark trees. 

Despite significant efforts by the Urban Forestry Division, including supplemental irrigation and 

multiple pruning attempts, the health of the two trees has continued to deteriorate. The trees 

suffer from severe dieback, poor soil conditions, and inadequate irrigation, making further 

preservation efforts unsustainable. An official risk assessment by Lucas Proctor, a certified Tree 

Risk Assessor, confirmed the trees' poor condition and recommended their removal to prevent 

potential safety hazards. The risk assessment identified a moderate risk of tree branch failure, 

which could cause property damage to parked cars and personal injury to pedestrians. This risk, 

in addition to the trees' declining health, makes removal the most responsible course of action to 

mitigate these risks. 

The trees have been pruned by City arborists five times since 2000, and most recently in 2024, 

and there has been significant dieback since the most recent pruning. Pruning is no longer a 

sustainable or responsible option, and the Urban Forester is recommending the trees be removed.  

Removal is scheduled to take place by the end of April 2026. 


